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To the Board of Directors of

Golden Meyve Suyu ve Gıda Sanayi Anonim Şirketi

Introduction


We have reviewed accompanying statement of financial position of Golden Meyve Suyu ve Gıda Sanayi A.Ş. ( the Company ) as of 31 December 2011, the statements of income and statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the six-month period  then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting  policies and other explanatory information (‘the financial statements’). Management is responsible for the preparation  and fair presentation of these  statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standarts IAS Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on these financial statements based  on our review.

Management’s Responsibility for The Financial Statements

The management is responsible for preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting standards published by Capital Markets Board. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards published by the Capital Markets Board. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Company, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
View

In our opinion, accompanying financial statements of the Golden Meyve Suyu ve Gıda Sanayi A.Ş. as of 31 December 2011, 2010, 2009 and for the year then ended have been properly prepared, in all material respects in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards issued by Capital Markets Board.

8 July 2012, İstanbul, Türkiye 

Can Uluslararası Bağımsız Denetim ve S.M.M.M. A.Ş.

A Member Firm of INPACT International

Süleyman Hilmi DÖNMEZ
Partner
Dünya Ticaret Merkezi A2 Blok 

Kat: 16 No: 457 Yeşilköy – İSTANBUL

	GOLDEN MEYVE SUYU VE GIDA SANAYI A.Ş.

	BALANCE SHEET

	FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011, 2010, 2009

	(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL") unless otherwise stated.)

	(Series:XI, No:29 Non-Consolidated)

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Note
	
	Audited
	
	Audited
	
	Audited

	
	Ref.
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	ASSETS
	
	
	
	
	 
	
	 

	Current Assets
	
	
	14.010.399
	
	13.384.009
	
	12.564.474

	  Cash and Cash Equivalents
	6 
	
	537.457
	 
	10.231
	 
	533.523

	  Financial Investments
	7 
	
	926.276
	 
	1.757.546
	 
	7.175

	  Trade receivables
	
	
	261.427
	 
	949.282
	 
	876.672

	   -Due from Related Parties
	37 
	
	6.936
	 
	179
	 
	29.724

	   -Other Trade Receivables
	10 
	
	254.491
	 
	949.103
	 
	846.948

	Receivables from Finance Sector   Operations
	12 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Other Receivables
	11 
	
	1.001.391
	 
	422.418
	 
	99.976

	  Inventories
	13 
	
	11.250.099
	 
	10.221.554
	 
	11.015.464

	  Biological Assets
	14 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	Costs and estimated earnings in excess of  billings on uncompleted contracts
	15
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Other Current Assets
	26 
	
	33.749
	 
	22.978
	 
	31.664

	  Subtotal
	
	
	3.763.329
	 
	4.913.468
	 
	5.215.885

	  Assets held for sale
	34
	
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	Non-Current Assets
	
	
	3.763.329
	 
	4.913.468
	 
	5.215.885

	  Trade receivables
	10 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Receivables from Finance Sector        Operations
	12 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Other Receivables
	11 
	
	5.280
	 
	5.280
	 
	5.361

	  Financial Investments
	7 
	
	-
	 
	1.109.954
	 
	1.087.476

	  Investments Valued by Equity Method
	16 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Biological Assets
	14 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Investment Property
	17 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Tangible Non-Current Assets
	18 
	
	2.875.321
	 
	2.835.037
	 
	3.377.274

	  Intangible Non-Current Assets
	19 
	
	350.796
	 
	363.695
	 
	383.566

	  Goodwill
	20 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Deferred Tax Assets
	35
	
	523.376
	 
	589.446
	 
	350.652

	  Other Non-Current Assets
	26 
	
	8.556
	 
	10.056
	 
	11.556

	TOTAL ASSETS
	
	
	17.773.728
	 
	18.297.477
	 
	17.780.359


The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
	GOLDEN MEYVE SUYU VE GIDA SANAYI A.Ş.

	BALANCE SHEET

	FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011, 2010, 2009

	(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL") unless otherwise stated.)

	(Series:XI, No:29 Non-Consolidated)

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Note
	
	Audited
	
	Audited
	
	Audited

	
	Ref.
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	LIABILITIES
	
	
	
	
	 
	
	 

	Current Liabilities
	
	
	8.452.768
	 
	10.061.710
	 
	10.769.230

	  Financial Liabilities
	8 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Other Financial Liabilities
	9 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Trade Payables
	
	
	7.959.601
	 
	9.390.352
	 
	10.691.905

	   -Due to Related Parties
	37 
	
	2.398.304
	 
	7.776.831
	 
	9.598.901

	   -Other Trade Payables
	10 
	
	5.561.297
	 
	1.613.521
	 
	1.093.004

	  Other Payables
	11 
	
	139.895
	 
	55.605
	 
	55.574

	Billings in excess of costs and estimated  earnings on uncompleted contracts
	15
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Payables from Finance Sector Operations
	12 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Government Grant and Incentives
	21 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Taxation on Income
	35 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Debt Provisions
	22 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Other Current Liabilities
	26 
	
	353.272
	 
	615.753
	 
	21.751

	  Subtotal
	
	
	8.452.768
	 
	10.061.710
	 
	10.769.230

	Liabilities held for sale
	34 
	
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	Non-Current Liabilities
	
	
	59.052
	 
	37.768
	 
	77.909

	  Financial Payables
	8 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Other Financial Liabilities
	9 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Trade Payables
	10 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	53.240

	  Other Payables
	11 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Payables from Finance Sector Operations
	12 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Government Grant and Incentives
	21 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Debt Provisions
	22 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Provision for Employee Benefits
	24 
	
	59.052
	 
	37.768
	 
	24.669

	  Deferred Tax Liabilities
	35 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Other Non-Current Liabilities
	26 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	EQUITY
	
	
	9.261.908
	 
	8.197.999
	 
	6.933.220

	Equity attributable to Equity Holders of The Parent
	
	
	9.261.908
	 
	8.197.999
	 
	6.933.220

	  Share Capital
	27 
	
	11.000.000
	 
	11.000.000
	 
	11.000.000

	  Adjustment to Share Capital
	27 
	
	1.177.694
	 
	1.177.694
	 
	1.177.694

	  Share Premium
	27 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Revaluation Surplus
	27 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Foreign Currency Translation Differences
	27 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	  Restricted Reserves
	27 
	
	50.107
	 
	50.107
	 
	50.107

	  Accumulated Profit / Loss (-)
	27 
	
	(4.029.802)
	 
	(5.294.581)
	 
	(4.281.879)

	  Profit / (loss) for the Period
	
	
	1.063.909
	 
	1.264.779
	 
	(1.012.702)

	Non-controlling Interests
	27 
	
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	TOTAL LIABILITIES
	
	
	17.773.728
	 
	18.297.477
	 
	17.780.359


The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

	GOLDEN MEYVE SUYU VE GIDA SANAYI A.Ş.

	INCOME STATEMENTS

	FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011, 2010, 2009

	(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL") unless otherwise stated.)

	(Series:XI, No:29 Non-Consolidated)

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Dipnot
	Audited
	
	Audited
	
	Audited

	
	Ref.
	01.01.-31.12.2011
	
	01.01.-31.12.2010
	
	01.01.-31.12.2009

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Sales Revenue
	28
	20.998.934
	
	16.168.855
	
	6.048.423

	Cost of Sales (-)
	28
	(17.785.507)
	
	(14.245.890)
	
	(5.751.848)

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	GROSS PROFIT
	
	3.213.427
	
	1.922.965
	
	296.575

	Marketing, Selling and Distribution Expenses (-) 
	29
	(138.557)
	
	(183.590)
	
	(102.720)

	General Administrative Expenses (-) 
	29
	(397.108)
	
	(379.595)
	
	(359.366)

	Research and Development Expenses (-) 
	29
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	Other Operating Income 
	31
	149.901
	
	213.885
	
	345.402

	Other Operating Expenses (-) 
	31
	(1.315.101)
	
	(916.828)
	
	(1.147.407)

	OPERATING PROFIT
	
	1.512.562
	
	656.837
	
	(967.516)

	Financial Income
	32
	297.114
	
	502.857
	
	707.084

	Financial Expenses (-) 
	33
	(679.697)
	
	(133.709)
	
	(1.079.760)

	PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE TAX
	
	1.129.979
	
	1.025.985
	
	(1.340.192)

	Tax Income / (Expense)
	
	
	
	
	
	

	- Current Tax Income (Expense)
	35
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	- Deferred Tax Income / (Expense)
	35
	(66.070)
	
	238.794
	
	327.490

	NET PROFIT / (LOSS)
	
	1.063.909
	
	1.264.779
	
	(1.012.702)

	Other Comprehensive Income/(Expense)
	
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME / (EXPENSE) 


	
	1.063.909
	
	1.264.779
	
	(1.012.702)

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Profit / (Loss) For The Period
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Non-controlling Interests
	
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	Equity holders of the parent
	
	1.063.909
	
	1.264.779
	
	(1.012.702)

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Comprehensive income / (expense)
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Non-controlling Interests
	
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	Equity holders of the parent
	
	1.063.909
	
	1.264.779
	
	(1.012.702)

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Earnings Per Share / (Loss)
	
	0,09672
	
	0,11498
	
	(0,09206)

	Diluted Earnings Per Share / (Loss)
	
	0,09672
	
	0,11498
	
	(0,09206)

	Earnings Per Share From Continuing Operations / (Loss)
	
	0,09672
	
	0,11498
	
	(0,09206)


The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

	GOLDEN MEYVE SUYU VE GIDA SANAYİ A.Ş.

	STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

	FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011, 2010, 2009

	(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL") unless otherwise stated.)

	(Series:XI, No:29 Non-Consolidated)

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Share Capital
	 
	Adjustment to Share Capital
	 
	Special Funds
	 
	   Restricted Reserves
	 
	Accumulated Profit / Loss (-)
	 
	Profit / (loss) for the Period
	 
	Total

	Balances at 31 December 2008
	6.000.000
	 
	1.177.694
	 
	-
	 
	173.325
	 
	(1.795.056)
	 
	(2.610.041)
	 
	2.945.922

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Capital increase by cash (Note 27)
	4.500.000
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	4.500.000

	Special funds
	-
	 
	-
	 
	500.000
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	500.000

	Capital increase by special funds (Note 27) 
	500.000
	 
	-
	 
	(500.000)
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	Transfers
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	(123.218)
	 
	(2.486.823)
	 
	2.610.041
	 
	-

	Net profit / (Loss)
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	(1.012.702)
	 
	(1.012.702)

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Balances at 31 December 2009
	11.000.000
	 
	1.177.694
	 
	-
	 
	50.107
	 
	(4.281.879)
	 
	(1.012.702)
	 
	6.933.220

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Transfers
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	(1.012.702)
	 
	1.012.702
	 
	-

	Net profit / (Loss)
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	1.264.779
	 
	1.264.779

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Balances at 31 December 2010
	11.000.000
	 
	1.177.694
	 
	-
	 
	50.107
	 
	(5.294.581)
	 
	1.264.779
	 
	8.197.999

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Transfers
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	1.264.779
	 
	(1.264.779)
	 
	-

	Net profit / (Loss)
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	1.063.909
	 
	1.063.909

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Balances at 31 December 2011
	11.000.000
	 
	1.177.694
	 
	-
	 
	50.107
	 
	(4.029.802)
	 
	1.063.909
	 
	9.261.908


The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
	GOLDEN MEYVE VE GIDA SANAYİ A.Ş.

	STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

	FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011, 2010, 2009

	(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL") unless otherwise stated.)

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Audited
	
	Audited
	
	Audited

	A. CASH FLOW FROM MAIN OPERATIONS
	
	01.01. - 31.12.2011
	
	01.01. - 31.12.2010
	
	01.01. - 31.12.2009

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Profit / (loss) before tax
	
	1.129.979
	
	1.025.985
	
	(1.340.192)

	Adjustments
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Depreciation and amortization 
	18-19
	338.499
	
	327.556
	
	339.658

	Provision for employment termination benefit
	24-29
	25.124
	
	20.566
	
	47.763

	Profit on sale of fixed assets, net
	31
	-
	
	(80.201)
	
	(62.829)

	Provision for doubtful receivables / (cancellation)
	10
	-
	
	(737.209)
	
	26.764

	Foreign exchange differences for doubtful receivables
	10-31
	142.603
	
	-
	
	-

	Impairment of inventories
	13-31
	60.994
	
	-
	
	-

	Rediscount expenses / (income)
	28
	(44.983)
	
	(1.816)
	
	60.886

	Operating Profit Before Change in Capital
	
	1.652.216
	
	554.881
	
	(927.950)

	Increase / decrease in due from related parties
	37
	(7.182)
	
	30.059
	
	228.287

	Increase / decrease in trade receivables
	10
	695.394
	
	635.806
	
	887.261

	Increase / decrease in other receivables
	11
	(721.576)
	
	(322.361)
	
	(45.312)

	Increase / decrease in inventories
	13
	(1.089.539)
	
	793.910
	
	1.725.379

	Increase / decrease in other current and non-current assets
	26
	(9.271)
	
	10.186
	
	281.765

	Increase/ decrease in due to related parties
	37
	(5.375.943)
	
	(1.821.731)
	
	3.926.740

	Increase / decrease in trade payables
	10
	3.989.818
	
	467.488
	
	(5.911.904)

	Increase / decrease in other payables
	11
	84.290
	
	31
	
	(37.570)

	Increase / decrease in other current and non-current liabilities
	26
	(262.481)
	
	594.002
	
	(3.560.660)

	Cash Generated From Operations (+)
	
	(1.044.274)
	
	942.271
	
	(3.433.964)

	Employment termination benefits paid
	24
	(3.840)
	
	(7.467)
	
	(98.795)

	Taxes paid
	35
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	Net Cash Provided by Main Operations
	
	(1.048.114)
	
	934.804
	
	(3.532.759)

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	B. CASH FLOW GENERATED FROM INVESTING OPERATIONS
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Purchase of tangible and intangible assets
	18-19
	(365.884)
	
	(196.351)
	
	(497.813)

	Proceed sale of tangible and intangible assets
	18-19
	-
	
	511.104
	
	62.829

	Net Cash Provided by / (used in) Investing Operations
	
	(365.884)
	
	314.753
	
	(434.984)

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	C. CASH FLOW GENERATED FROM FINANCING OPERATIONS
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Changes in financial assets
	7
	1.941.224
	
	(1.772.849)
	
	(146.486)

	Bank Loans
	8
	-
	
	-
	
	(718.560)

	Capital increase by cash
	27
	-
	
	-
	
	4.500.000

	Special funds transferred to capital
	27
	-
	
	-
	
	500.000

	Net Cash Provided from Financing Activities
	
	1.941.224
	
	(1.772.849)
	
	4.134.954

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
	
	527.226
	
	(523.292)
	
	167.211

	Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period
	
	10.231
	
	533.523
	
	366.312

	Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period
	6
	537.457
	
	10.231
	
	533.523


The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
1.
ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS
a) General Information
Golden Meyve Suyu ve Gıda Sanayi A.Ş. (Company) was established on December 28, 1988 in Ankara / Turkey.  

       The company, manufactures and trades activities in the field of all kinds of fruits, vegetables, canned and frozen fruit juice concentrate export market with the major issues facing, dried, pulverized, sweetened and unsweetened fruit juice and canned all kinds.
b) Company partners and information on their shares are as follow:

	Partners
	
	Rate (%)
	
	31 December 2011
	
	Rate (%)
	
	31 December 2010
	
	Rate (%)
	
	31 December 2009

	Ali Akman                                    
	
	82,016
	
	9.021.790
	
	81,487
	
	8.963.615
	
	81,487
	
	   8.963.615

	Akman Holding                                
	
	17,676
	
	1.944.410
	
	17,676
	
	1.944.410
	
	17,676
	
	1.944.410

	Hamdi Tatar                                  
	
	0,102
	
	11.266
	
	0,102
	
	11.266
	
	0,100
	
	11.050

	Müfit Başak                                  
	
	0,100
	
	11.050
	
	0,100
	
	11.050
	
	0,102
	
	11.266

	Saba Akman                                   
	
	0,100
	
	11.050
	
	0,100
	
	11.050
	
	-
	
	-

	Mehmet Eskioğlu                              
	
	0,003
	
	217
	
	0,003
	
	217
	
	0,003
	
	217

	Erdoğan Akman                                
	
	0,003
	
	217
	
	0,003
	
	217
	
	0,003
	
	217

	Kemal Akman                                  
	
	-
	
	-
	
	0,529
	
	58.175
	
	0,529
	
	58.175

	Birsen Akman                                 
	
	-
	
	-
	
	-
	
	-
	
	0,100
	
	11.050

	
	
	100
	
	11.000.000
	
	100
	
	11.000.000
	
	100
	
	11.000.000


The company's capital is 11.000.000 TL. As a value of 1 TL each and 11.000.000 of this capital is divided into shares. The issued capital is fully paid.

Shares dispersion pattern as follows.

	Group A
	           4.501.000

	Group B
	6.499.000 

	Total
	11.000.000


The Company's affairs and management of the general assembly will be elected by the shareholders in the Turkish Commercial Code provisions as necessary in between at least 3 up to 7 members of the board are governed by a-due. The general assembly decides the number of members of the board of directors.

1.
ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS (cont’d)


c) Activity Center and Number of Employees
Golden Meyve Suyu ve Gıda Sanayi A.Ş. (Company) has been operating in Turkey. The head office is located at Uğur Mumcu Street, No:10 Gaziosmanpaşa / Ankara. The Company has fruit juice / concentrate production facilities in the town of Antalya; Korkuteli and in the town of Afyon; Sultanbeyli.
The member of staff is 32 on 31 December 2011 at the period of the year ended (31 December 2010:29 – 2009:32).
2. 
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


2.1. Basis of presentation
The Company maintains its books of account and prepares its statutory financial statements in accordance with accounting principles in the Turkish Commercial Code (“TCC”) and tax legislation.

Financial reporting standards
The Capital Markets Board (“CMB”) has established principles, procedures and basis on the preparation of financial reports by enterprises and the representation of the reports with Communiqué Series XI, No: 29 “Communiqué on Capital Market Financial Reporting Standards”. This Communiqué is applicable for the first interim financial statements to be prepared after 1 January 2008 and with this Communiqué, the Communiqué Series XI, No: 29 “Communiqué on Capital Market Accounting Standards” has been repealed. In accordance with this Communiqué, the companies are supposed to prepare their financial statements in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (“IAS/IFRS”) accepted by the European Union. 


The financial statements and notes have been presented in accordance with the compulsory format which was specified by CMB's Serial: XI No: 29 Communiqué published on 9 April 2008.

Functional and presentation Currency

 
The financial statements of the Company is prepared in accordance with the prevailing currency (functional currency) in the economic environment in which they operate. The accompanying financial statements of the Company are expressed in TL.


Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies
Turkish Capital Markets Board made an announcement on 17.03.2005 to the effect that inflation accounting should be discontinued for companies that operate in Turkey and prepare their financial statements in accordance with Accounting and Reporting Standards issued by the Capital Markets Board in effect from 01.01.2005. Based on this resolution the financial statements of the Company as from 01.01.2005 were not restated for  the effects of inflation accounting as required by IAS 29 “Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies”.

2. 
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)



2.2. Changes in accounting policies
Changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively in which the change is made only for a period, if it relates to future periods it is applied both in current and future periods prospectively.


2.3. Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

Changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively in which the change is made only for a period, if it relates to future periods it is applied both in current and future periods prospectively.

2.4. New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standards
Amendments and interpretations that not yet effective, and the standards which are not adopted early implementation by the Company and existing standards:

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement'

In Novermber 2009, the first part of IFRS 9 relaiting to the classification and measurement of financial assets was issued. IFRS 9 will ultimately replace IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. The standart requires an entity’s business model for managing the financial asset, and subsequently measure the financial assets as either at amortized cost or at fair value. The new standart is mandatory for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013. 

This standard has not been approved by the European Union yet. The company evaluates the effects of this standard on the financial conditions and performance.

IAS 24 (2009)  Related Party Disclosures

In Novermber 2009, IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures was revised. The revision to the standart provides government-related entities with a partial exemption from the disclosure requirements of IAS 24. The revised standart is mandatory for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011. The Company has not yet had an opportunity to consider the potential impact of the adoption of this revised standart.

2. 
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)
2.4. New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standards (cont’d)
IAS 32 (Amendments) Financial Instruments: Presentation and IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements 

The amendments to IAS 32 and IAS 1 are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010. The amendments address the accounting for rights issues (rights, options or warrants) that are denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the issuer. Previously, such rights issues were accounted for as derivative liabilities. However, the amendment requires that, provided certain conditions are met, such rights issues are classified as equity regardless of the currency in which the exercise price is denominated.
IFRIC 14 (Amendments) Pre-payment of a Minimum Funding Requirement 

Amendments to IFRIC 14 are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011. The amendments affect entities that are required to make minimum funding contributions to a defined benefit pension plan and choose to pre-pay those contributions. The amendment requires an asset to be recognized for any surplus arising from voluntary pre-payments made. The Company does not expect any impact of the adoption of this amendment on the financial statements.

Amendments and interpretations that not yet effective, and the standards which are not adopted early implementation by the Company and existing standards: (cont’d)

IFRIC 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments 

IFRIC 19 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010. IFRIC 19 addresses only the accounting by the entity that issues equity instruments in order to settle, in full or part, a financial liability. 

Annual Improvements May 2010 

Further to the above amendments and revised standards, the IASB has issued Annual Improvements to IFRSs in May 2010 that cover 7 main standards/interpretations as follow: IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards; IFRS 3 Business Combinations; IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures; IAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements; IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting and IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes. With the exception of amendments to IFRS 3 and IAS 27 which are effective on or after 1 July 2010, all other amendments are effective on or after 1 January 2011. Early adoptions of these amendments are allowed.
The Company does not expect any impact of the adoption of this amendment on the financial statements.

2. 
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)


2.5. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

2.5.1. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash, bank cash and cash equivalents values. Cash equivalents can easily be converted to cash and cash equivalents are not worth the risk of losing the short-term highly liquid investments. Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost plus accrued interest.

2.5.2. Financial Investments

Financial assets are classified in the first recognition, then the subsequent valuation of securities available for sale, at fair value are made. Available for sale securities at fair value in profit or loss arising from changes in the relevant selling assets, cash becomes impaired or otherwise disposed of, or subjected to a separate item in shareholders' equity until there is shown, after this date, the accumulated fair value differences of income and expense accounts is associated with. Securities available for sale over the amount of interest calculated using the effective interest method, is recognized as interest income. Dividends received are shown in the date of receipt of dividend income.

Financial assets held for trading

Initially, financial assets held for trading are recognized at balance sheet with cost which is including transaction costs. Financial Assets held for sale are measured at fair value at subsequent periods. 

Available for sale financial assets

Available for sale financial assets are measured at fair value in the balance sheet. Fair value changes on available for sale financial assets are recognised directly in equity, through the statement of changes in equity, except for interest on Available for sale financial assets, impairment losses and foreign exchange gains or losses. The cumulative gain or loss that was recognised in equity is recognised in profit or loss when an available-for-sale financial asset is derecognised.

2.5.3. Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities as defined in IAS 32 which has the nature of borrowing / IAS 39 are shown in this item.
2. 
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)



2.5. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d)
2.5.4. Other Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are defined in IAS 32 which has not the nature of borrowing / IAS 39 are shown in this item.
2.5.5. Trade Receivables / Liabilities and Other Receivables / Liabilities 
Trade receivables, taken into record with invoice value, are reflected with their amortized net value after deducting provision for doubtful receivables. Financing cost of trade receivables is calculated by taking into account the interest rate and maturity of related receivable and the amounts are accounted as an expense to sale revenues. If there is a concrete indication that the receivables can not be collected, provision for doubtful receivables will be separated. Receivables which are impossible to collect will be deleted when they are detected.

Futures contracts on the cost of financing the checks and promissory notes that are included in figures in case of an interest rate determined using this ratio, in the absence of the 31.12.2011, %13 31.12.2010, 10% and 31.12.2009, 14% rates, respectively, using historical reputation, bringing the value of the balance sheet date are reflected in the net.

- Related Parties

The Company's partners in the financial statements, shareholders, subsidiaries, joint ventures partners, the members of the board of directors and senior managers are considered as related parties. For ordinary operations, related parties may enter into business relationships.
Company’s related parties are as follows;

- Akman Holding A.Ş.


- Ali Akman


- Ersu Meyve Suyu ve Gıda San. A.Ş.


- Akman Dış Ticaret ve Müteahhitlik A.Ş.


- Akman Otomotiv Elektronik Sanayi A.Ş.


- Akman Gayrimenkul İşletme ve Turizm A.Ş.

       - Akman Sağlık Hizmetleri A.Ş.


- Akman Film Prodüksiyon Reklam A.Ş.

       - Medart Sağlık Hizmetleri A.Ş.

2.5.6. Finance lease payables

None.
2.5.7. Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the costs of completion and selling expenses.  Financing costs incurred for inventories purchased on deferred settlement terms are excluded from the cost of inventories. Cost is calculated by the weighted average method.

2.5.8. Biological assets

None.
2. 
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)

2.5. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d)
2.5.9. Assets Related to Construction Contracts

None.

2.5.10. Investments Valued by Equity Method

None.
2.5.11. Investment Property

None.
2.5.12. Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses for assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

 

The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell or value in use. Impairment losses are recognized in the income statement.

2.5.13. Tangible Fixed Assets
Property, plant, equipment are carried at restated cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Depreciation is provided on the restated amounts of property, plant and equipment on straight line basis. The depreciation periods for property, plant, equipment which approximate the economic useful lives of such assets, are as follows:

Tangible fixed assets
Useful life (Year)


- Buildings
50

- Machinery and equipment
20,14,12,10,6,5 

- Vehicles
10,5,4

- Furniture and fittings
25,20,14,10,5,4,3

The gain or loss arising from the disposal or otherwise derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment which is the difference between the net sales  proceeds, if any, and the restated carrying amount is recognized in profit or loss.
2. 
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)
2.5. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d)

2.5.14. Intangible Fixed Assets
Intangible fixed assets are amortized by the straight line method over their useful lives. In the event of impairment, intangible fixed assets book value is reduced to the recoverable amount.
Intangible fixed assets                                   
Useful life (Year)

-  Leasehold improvements
30,5

2.5.15. Goodwill
None.
2.5.16. Government Grant and Incentives
The Company  receives incentives from Central Bank of Turkey within export of %100 products from export registered sales according to he communiqué related to export refunds on agricultural products.
Incentives progress payment form is submitted to Central Bank of Turkey by Undersecretariat of Foreign Trade.
2.5.17. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

The objective of IAS 37 is to ensure that appropriate recognition criteria and measurement bases are applied to provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets and that sufficient information is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements to enable users to understand their nature, timing and amount. The key principle established by the Standard is that a provision should be recognised only when there is a liability i.e. a present obligation resulting from past events. The Standard thus aims to ensure that only genuine obligations are dealt with in the financial statements - planned future expenditure, even where authorised by the board of directors or equivalent governing body, is excluded from recognition.
2.5.18. Commitments
None.
2.5.19. Employee Benefits

In accordance with existing social legislation, the Company is required to make lump-sum termination indemnities to each employee who has completed one year of service with the Company and whose employment is terminated due to retirement or for reasons other than resignation or misconduct. In the accompanying financial statements, the Company has reflected a liability based upon estimated inflation rates and factors derived using the Company’s experience of personnel terminating their service and being eligible to receive retirement pay and discounted by using an appropriate discount rate.
As of 31 December 2011 discount rate of 4.43% for provision for employment termination benefit (31 December 2010: %4,66, 31 December 2009: %5,92 real discount rate).
2. 
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)
2.5. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d)


2.5.20. Retirement Plans

None.

2.5.21. Other Assets and Liabilities

Accounts other than those specified above, are shown here.
2.5.22. Equity

Paid-in capital, share premiums, increase in value funds, restricted reserves, profit / loss for previous year, profit / loss for period are shown here.
· Revaluation Funds
None.

- Restricted Reserves 

Restricted reserves are reserved from profit for the previous period, because of law or contractual obligations or purposes other than profit distribution. This reserve will be shown on the statutory amounts. The differences in valuation under the IAS / IFRS will be associated with previous year profits / losses.
- Prior Year Profits / Losses

Accumulated profit / loss except net profit for period are shown net in this item. 

2.5.23. Sales and Cost of Sales
       Revenue involves the goods and service sales invoiced value. Revenues are recognized on an accrual basis at the time deliveries of goods and services or acceptances are made, the transfer of risks and benefits related to good are realized, the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company, at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The significant risks and benefits in sales are transferred when the goods are delivered or legal proprietorship is transferred to the customer. Interest income and expenses are recognized in the income statement on an accrual basis. Net sales represent the invoiced value of goods shipped less sales returns and commission and excluding sales taxes.
The Company's main products are concentrated fruit and fruit nectar. The company carries out to production of concentrated fruit, fruit nectars and fruit juice at factories of located in Antalya; Korkuteli and Afyon; Sultandağı.
The Company may benefit for production from the facility of  Ersu Meyve ve Gıda A.Ş. The Company may benefit for exports from Akman Dış Ticaret  ve Müteahhitlik A.Ş.
The Company utilizes Ersu Meyve ve Gıda A.Ş. regional directorates in İstanbul and İzmir for in order to realize sales.
2.
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)


2.5. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d)

2.5.24. Expenses According to Categories

Expenses are divided into sub-groups according to potential of profit creation and predictability. The Company's classification is based on function of expense method. Company offers an analysis based on the groupings according to categories of expenses or functions.

2.5.25. Financial Income
In the event of; unpaid interest accrued before acquisition of securities with interest, the interest charged on subsequently is separated according to acquisition and as part of the post-acquisition interest charged on subsequently is recognized to financial statements.

2.5.26. Financial Liabilities

All borrowings are initially recognized at cost, being the fair value of the consideration received net of issue costs associated with the borrowing. After initial recognition, borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any issue costs, and any discount or premium on settlement. Gains and loses are recognized in net profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized, as well as through the amortization process.
2.5.27. Assets Held For Sale And Discontinued Operations
None.
2.5.28. Tax Assets and Liabilities
- Corporate Tax

Accordingly, the corporate tax rate is %20 for the year 2011 in Turkey (31 December 2010, 2009 - : %20). The corporate tax rate is implemented to tax base which is calculated by adding non-deductible expenses and by deducting tax exemptions (participation exemption and so on.) and deductions (such as R & D discount). An alternative tax is not paid unless the profit is distributed.


The Companies calculate pre-paid tax at the rate of %20 through their quarterly profits and they pay it until evening of 17th day by decelerating until 10th day of the following second month of this period. Advance tax paid of the year is deducted from corporation tax by calculating through the following years' corporation tax return. If there is a remained advance tax paid, this amount can be refunded or deducted from any other liabilities. Under the Turkish taxation system tax losses can be carried forward to offset against future taxable income for up to 5 years. Tax losses can not be carried back to offset profits from previous periods.

2. 
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)


2.5. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d)

2.5.28. Tax Assets and Liabilities (cont’d)
- Deferred Tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the income statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the statement of financial position date.

Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the statement of financial position liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. 

       The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each statement of financial position date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

       Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset realized. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity. 

       Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are reflected as non current in the financial statements.

2.5.29. Earning Per Share
       The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is based on net profit for the related year/interim period ended divided by weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year or the interim period. If the number of ordinary or potential ordinary shares outstanding increases as a result of capitalization or bonus issue or share split or decreases as a result of reverse share split, the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share for all periods presented should be adjusted retrospectively.

According to Company's articles of association; 11.000.000 shares representing the capital of Company shares are divided into groups.
2. 
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)

  2.5. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont’d)

  2.5.29. Earning Per Share

The Company's affairs and management of the general assembly will be elected by the shareholders in the Turkish Commercial Code provisions as necessary in between at least 3 up to 7 members of the board are governed by a-due.The general assembly decides the number of members of the board of directors.
	Group A
	           4.501.000

	Group B
	6.499.000

	Total
	11.000.000


2.5.30. Subsequent Events

Subsequent events; include all events between the balance sheet date and authorization date for the publication of the balance sheet. In the event of subsequent events requiring a correction; The Company improves the financial statements in accordance with the new situation.

2.6. Significant Accounting Judgments Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Communiqué XI-29 requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
3.   
BUSINESS COMBINATIONS
None (31.12.2010, 2009 – None).

4.   
JOINT VENTURES

None (31.12.2010, 2009 – None).

5.   
SEGMENTAL REPORTING

The Company's business operations are managed and organized in order to services and products provided. The Company conducts construction, manufacturing-production, retail, service-trade-organization operations in Turkey.

6.   
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
	 
	31 December 2011
	 
	31 December 2010
	 
	31 December 2009

	Cash
	4.772
	 
	5.041
	 
	8.866

	Banks
	
	 
	
	
	

	- Demand deposit
	532.685
	
	5.190
	 
	524.657

	Total
	537.457
	 
	10.231
	 
	533.523


7.   
FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

The Company's current assets held for trading financial assets are as follows;
	Financial assets held for trading
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Shares
	926.276
	 
	1.757.546
	 
	7.175

	Total
	926.276
	 
	1.757.546
	 
	7.175


	31 December 2011
	
	Number
	
	Cost
	
	Market Value

	Shares
	
	
	
	
	
	

	ERSU
	
	1.077.065
	
	915.511
	
	926.276

	Total
	
	
	
	915.511
	
	926.276


	31 December 2010
	
	Number
	
	Cost
	
	Market Value

	Shares
	
	
	
	
	
	

	ERSU
	
	1.850.049
	
	1.739.046
	
	1.757.546

	Total
	
	
	
	1.739.046
	
	1.757.546


	31 December 2009
	
	Number
	
	Cost
	
	Market Value

	Shares
	
	
	
	
	
	

	ERSU
	
	12.161
	
	7.175
	
	7.175

	Total
	
	
	
	7.175
	
	7.175


The Company’s non-current assets financial assets for sale are as follows;
	Financial assets for sale
	Rate (%)
	
	31 December 2011
	
	Rate (%)
	
	31 December 2010
	
	Rate (%)
	
	31 December 2009

	Golden Yantai Beverage Co.Ltd. 
	-
	
	-
	
	%95
	
	3.776.817
	
	%95
	
	3.776.817

	Golden Yantai Beverage Co.Ltd. Taahhüdü
	-
	
	-
	
	
	
	(2.666.863)
	
	
	
	(2.689.341)

	Financial assets, net
	
	
	-
	
	
	
	1.109.954
	
	
	
	1.087.476


The Company, Yantai Golden Beverage Co. in China had participated in a rate of 46% in 2004, increased 95% share of the partnership in 2008. Golden Beverage Co., Ltd. in Yantai which has not perform activities because of bureaucratic obstacles, was liquidated in 2011. 
8.  
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
None (31.12.2010, 2009 – None).

9.  
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

None (31.12.2010, 2009 – None).

10.   OTHER TRADE RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES
	Short term other trade receivables
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Trade receivables
	44.803
	 
	194.838
	 
	71.952

	Receivable notes
	210.866
	 
	756.225
	 
	777.708

	Discount expenses of trade receivables
	(1.178)
	 
	(1.960)
	 
	(2.712)

	Doubtful trade receivables
	879.812
	 
	737.209
	 
	 -

	Provision for doubtful trade receivables (-)
	(879.812)
	 
	(737.209)
	 
	 -

	Total
	254.491
	 
	949.103
	 
	846.948


(*) Doubtful trade receivables is from Mavideniz Gıda Sanayi A.Ş. and costs 360.018 €. The result of the amount of the cheque from 360.018 Euro registered export sales was unrequited.

As date of 31 December 2011, 142 603 TL exchange rate was calculated. The amount in question is the subject of the litigation. 

    Long term other trade receivables
None (31.12.2010, 2009 – None).

	Short term other trade payables
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Trade payables
	5.553.154
	 
	1.560.555
	 
	889.641

	Notes payable
	65.559
	 
	68.340
	 
	217.759

	Discount incomes from trade payables
	(57.416)
	 
	(15.374)
	 
	(14.396)

	Total
	5.561.297
	 
	1.613.521
	 
	1.093.004


(*) Suppliers account as at 31 December 2011 amounting to 4,698,381 TL realized gain for the Company's manufacturing facilities due to purchases of fuel oil (31 December 2010: 1.020.377 TL, 31 December 2009: 111.700 TL).
	Long term other trade payables
	31 December 2011
	 
	31 December 2010
	 
	31 December 2009

	Notes payable
	 -
	 
	 -
	 
	54.007

	Discount incomes from trade payables
	 -
	 
	 -
	 
	(767)

	Total
	 -
	 
	 -
	 
	53.240


11.  OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES
	Other short term receivables
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Receivable from tax authorities
	1.001.391
	 
	422.418
	 
	99.976

	Other doubtful receivables
	991.055
	 
	991.055
	 
	991.055

	Provision for other receivables
	(991.055)
	 
	(991.055)
	 
	(991.055)

	Total
	1.001.391
	 
	422.418
	 
	99.976


	Other long term receivables
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Deposits and guarantees given 
	5.280
	 
	5.280
	 
	5.361

	Total
	5.280
	 
	5.280
	 
	5.361


11.  OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES (cont’d)
	Other short term payables
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Deposits and guarantees received
	1.695
	 
	1.695
	 
	1.695

	Due to personnel
	28.301
	 
	22.741
	 
	41.694

	Other payables
	67.454
	 
	2.039
	 
	3.465

	Taxes and dues payable
	9.004
	 
	11.818
	 
	1.195

	Social security premiums payable
	13.411
	 
	9.510
	 
	7.525

	Other liabilities payable
	20.030
	 
	7.802
	 
	 -

	Total
	139.895
	 
	55.605
	 
	55.574


       There are not any other long term payables (31.12.2010 – 2009: None).
12.  RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES FROM FINANCE SECTOR OPERATIONS
None (31.12.2010, 2009 – None).
13.
INVENTORIES
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Raw materials and supplies
	1.295.785
	 
	2.049.483
	 
	618.854

	Finished goods
	8.105.411
	 
	7.169.153
	 
	8.717.378

	Merchandises
	1.909.897
	 
	1.002.918
	 
	1.679.232

	Impairment of inventories
	(60.994)
	 
	 -
	 
	 -

	Total
	11.250.099
	 
	10.221.554
	 
	11.015.464



The Company's insurance coverage amount is 7.331.400 TL on shares (31.12.2010: 10.150.000 TL, 2009: 15.650.000 TL ).
14.
BIOLOGICAL ASSETS
None (31.12.2010, 2009 – None).
15.
BILLINGS IN EXCESS OF COSTS / BILLINGS AND ESTIMATED EARNINGS ON UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS
None (31.12.2010, 2009 – None).

16.
INVESTMENTS VALUED BY EQUITY METHOD
None (31.12.2010, 2009 – None).
17.
INVESTMENT PROPERTY
None (31.12.2010, 2009 – None).

18.
TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
	Tangible fixed assets
	01.01.2011
	
	Additions
	
	Disposals
	
	31.12.2011

	Buildings
	1.032.069
	
	50.000
	
	-
	
	1.082.069

	Machinery and equipment
	2.970.096
	
	276.534
	
	-
	
	3.246.630

	Vehicles
	2.501
	
	-
	
	(2.501)
	
	-

	Furniture and fittings
	280.021
	
	28.460
	
	-
	
	308.481

	Total
	4.284.687
	
	354.994
	
	(2.501)
	
	4.637.180

	Accumulated Depreciation
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Buildings
	(359.417)
	
	(21.225)
	
	-
	
	(380.642)

	Machinery and equipment
	(935.128)
	
	(269.620)
	
	-
	
	(1.204.748)

	Vehicles
	(2.293)
	
	(208)
	
	2.501
	
	-

	Furniture and fittings
	(152.812)
	
	(23.657)
	
	-
	
	(176.469)

	Total
	(1.449.650)
	
	(314.710)
	
	2.501
	
	(1.761.859)

	Tangible fixed assets, net
	2.835.037
	
	40.284
	
	-
	
	2.875.321


The cost of insuarance on tangible fixed assets as date of 31.12.2011 is 1.099.710 TL (31.12.2010: 19.061.820 TL, 31.12.2009: 34.445.000 TL).  

	Tangible fixed assets
	 01.01.2010
	 
	Additions
	
	Disposals
	 
	 31.12.2010

	Buildings
	1.032.069
	
	-
	
	-
	
	1.032.069

	Machinery and equipment
	3.120.579
	
	191.817
	
	(342.300)
	
	2.970.096

	Vehicles
	179.752
	
	-
	
	(177.251)
	
	2.501

	Furniture and fittings
	278.337
	
	1.684
	
	-
	
	280.021

	Total
	4.610.737
	
	193.501
	
	(519.551)
	
	4.284.687

	Accumulated Depreciation
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Buildings
	(338.776)
	
	(20.641)
	
	-
	
	(359.417)

	Machinery and equipment
	(684.111)
	
	(251.039)
	
	22
	
	(935.128)

	Vehicles
	(81.431)
	
	(9.488)
	
	88.626
	
	(2.293)

	Furniture and fittings
	(129.145)
	
	(23.667)
	
	-
	
	(152.812)

	Total
	(1.233.463)
	
	(304.835)
	
	88.648
	
	(1.449.650)

	Tangible fixed assets, net
	3.377.274
	
	(111.334)
	
	(430.903)
	
	2.835.037


18.  TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS (cont’d)
	Tangible fixed assets
	 01.01.2009
	 
	Additions
	
	Disposals
	 
	 31.12.2009

	Buildings
	1.032.069
	
	-
	
	-
	
	1.032.069

	Machinery and equipment
	2.727.146
	
	461.772
	
	(68.339)
	
	3.120.579

	Vehicles
	186.101
	
	-
	
	(6.349)
	
	179.752

	Furniture and fittings
	242.296
	
	36.041
	
	-
	
	278.337

	Total
	4.187.612
	
	497.813
	
	(74.688)
	
	4.610.737

	Accumulated Depreciation
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Buildings
	(318.135)
	
	(20.641)
	
	-
	
	(338.776)

	Machinery and equipment
	(521.790)
	
	(230.660)
	
	68.339
	
	(684.111)

	Vehicles
	(51.704)
	
	(36.076)
	
	6.349
	
	(81.431)

	Furniture and fittings
	(99.538)
	
	(29.607)
	
	-
	
	(129.145)

	Total
	(991.167)
	
	(316.984)
	
	74.688
	
	(1.233.463)

	Tangible fixed assets, net
	3.196.445
	
	180.829
	
	-
	
	3.377.274


19. 
INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
	Intangible fixed assets
	01.01.2011
	
	Additions
	
	Disposals
	
	31.12.2011

	Leasehold improvements
	1.255.623
	
	10.890
	
	(572.558)
	
	693.955

	Total
	1.255.623
	
	10.890
	
	(572.558)
	
	693.955

	Accumulated Depreciation
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Leasehold improvements
	(891.928)
	
	(23.789)
	
	(572.558)
	
	343.159

	Total
	(891.928)
	
	(23.789)
	
	(572.558)
	
	343.159

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Intangible fixed asset, net
	363.695
	
	(12.899)
	
	-
	
	350.796


	Intangible fixed assets
	 01.01.2010
	 
	Additions
	
	Disposals
	 
	 31.12.2010

	Leasehold improvements
	1.252.773
	
	2.850
	
	-
	
	1.255.623

	Total
	1.252.773
	
	2.850
	
	-
	
	1.255.623

	Accumulated Depreciation
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Leasehold improvements
	(869.207)
	
	(22.721)
	
	-
	
	(891.928)

	Total
	(869.207)
	
	(22.721)
	
	-
	
	(891.928

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Intangible fixed asset, net
	383.566
	
	(19.871)
	
	-
	
	363.695


19. 
INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS (cont’d)
	Intangible fixed assets
	 01.01.2009
	 
	Additions
	
	Disposals
	 
	 31.12.2009

	Leasehold improvements
	1.252.773
	
	-
	
	-
	
	1.252.773

	Total
	1.252.773
	
	-
	
	-
	
	1.252.773

	Accumulated Depreciation
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Leasehold improvements
	(846.533)
	
	(22.674)
	
	-
	
	(869.207)

	Total
	(846.533)
	
	(22.674)
	
	-
	
	(869.207)

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Intangible fixed asset, net
	406.240
	
	(22.674)
	
	-
	
	383.566


20.
GOODWILL

None (31.12.2010, 2009 – None).

21.
GOVERNMENT GRANT AND INCENTIVES
The company  receives incentives from Central Bank of Turkey within export of 100 % products from export registered sales according to he communiqué related to export refunds on agricultural products.
Incentives progress payment form is submitted to Central Bank of Turkey by Undersecretariat of Foreign Trade.
	
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Goverment grant and incentives
	
	180.123
	
	28.339
	
	4.382

	Total
	
	180.123
	
	28.339
	
	4.382


22.  DEBT PROVISIONS / CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
a) Lawsuits
	
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Lawsuits in favor of the Company
	
	162.646
	
	20.664
	
	20.664


Three piece of cancellation of  sales ve claiming back  of the company which have continued in opposition are available. Trial cost is  unavailable  about the law suits.
Execution for debt 890.829 TL in favour of the company is available.
b) 
Guarantee / Pledge / /Mortgage (GPM)
	
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Letters of guarantee received
	
	83.125
	
	187.340
	
	68.840

	Guarantee notes received
	
	127.503
	
	127.503
	
	127.503

	
	
	210.628
	
	314.843
	
	196.343


22.  DEBT PROVISIONS / CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (cont’d)
b) 
Guarantee / Pledge / /Mortgage (GPM) (cont’d)
	
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	A. Total amount of the GPM given for its own legal entity
	
	189.000
	
	2.916.300
	
	2.916.300

	     - Letters of guarantee given
	
	189.000
	
	2.916.300
	
	2.916.300

	B. The total amount of GPM given on behalf of fully consolidated companies
	
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	    - Letters of guarantee given
	
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	C. GPM given on behalf of the third parties’ debt for the continuation of their economic activities
	
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	D. Total amount of other GPM
	
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	İ.  Total amount of  GPM given on behalf of majority shareholder
	
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	İi. Total amount of  GPM given on behalf of other 

companies which are not in the scope of B and C
	
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	İii. Total amount of  GPM given on behalf of third parties which are not in scope of C
	
	-
	
	-
	
	-

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	189.000
	
	2.916.300
	
	2.916.300


23. COMMITMENTS

None (31.12.2010, 2009 – None).
24.
PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (-)
	
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Provision for Employment Termination Benefıt
	
	59.052
	 
	37.768
	 
	24.669

	Total
	
	59.052
	 
	37.768
	 
	24.669


The Company, in accordance with the existing labor law, must pay termination benefits to each employee who retire, completing  minimum of one years service ( 58 age for women, 60 age for men), who is called up for military service, or dying. The amount payable consists of one month’s salary limited to a maximum of 2.732 TL for each year of service as of 31 December 2011 (31 December 2010 - 2.517,01 TL, 31 December 2009 - 2.365,16 TL).
Discount rate for employment termination benefit is calculated %4,43 as of 31 December 2011 (31 December 2010- 4,66 %, 31 December 2009- 5,92 % real discount rate). 

24.
PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (-) (cont’d)

	
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Provision as of 1 January
	
	37.768
	 
	24.669
	 
	75.701

	Interest cost
	
	7.671
	 
	5.072
	 
	4.132

	Cost of service / cancellation (-)
	
	4.649
	 
	2.730
	 
	1.877

	Paymets
	
	(3.840)
	 
	(7.467)
	 
	(98.795)

	Actuarial differences
	
	12.804
	 
	12.764
	 
	41.754

	Provision as of 31December
	
	59.052
	 
	37.768
	 
	24.669


25.
RETIREMENT BENEFITS
None (31.12.2010, 2009 – None).
26.
OTHER ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
	Other current assets
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Order advances given 
	
	14.518
	 
	 -
	 
	142

	Deferred expenses
	
	3.893
	 
	17.882
	 
	31.484

	Deferred VAT
	
	13.693
	 
	3.471
	 
	38

	Prepaid taxes, funds and stoppage
	
	1.645
	 
	1.625
	 
	 -

	Total
	
	33.749
	 
	22.978
	 
	31.664


	Other non-current assets
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Deferred expenses
	
	8.556
	 
	10.056
	 
	11.556

	Total
	
	8.556
	 
	10.056
	 
	11.556


	Other short term liabilities
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Order advances received
	
	353.272
	 
	615.753
	 
	19.565

	Deferred expenses
	
	 -
	 
	 -
	 
	2.186

	Total
	
	353.272
	 
	615.753
	 
	21.751


27.
EQUITY
a) Capital
The Company's capital structure is as follows;
	Partners
	
	Rate (%)
	
	31 December 2011
	
	Rate (%)
	
	31 December 2010
	
	Rate (%)
	
	31 December 2009

	Ali Akman                                    
	
	82,016
	
	9.021.790
	
	81,487
	
	8.963.615
	
	81,487
	
	   8.963.615

	Akman Holding                                
	
	17,676
	
	1.944.410
	
	17,676
	
	1.944.410
	
	17,676
	
	1.944.410

	Hamdi Tatar                                  
	
	0,102
	
	11.266
	
	0,102
	
	11.266
	
	0,100
	
	11.050

	Müfit Başak                                  
	
	0,100
	
	11.050
	
	0,100
	
	11.050
	
	0,102
	
	11.266

	Saba Akman                                   
	
	0,100
	
	11.050
	
	0,100
	
	11.050
	
	-
	
	-

	Mehmet Eskioğlu                              
	
	0,003
	
	217
	
	0,003
	
	217
	
	0,003
	
	217

	Erdoğan Akman                                
	
	0,003
	
	217
	
	0,003
	
	217
	
	0,003
	
	217

	Kemal Akman                                  
	
	-
	
	-
	
	0,529
	
	58.175
	
	0,529
	
	58.175

	Birsen Akman                                 
	
	-
	
	-
	
	-
	
	-
	
	0,100
	
	11.050

	Total
	
	100
	
	11.000.000
	
	100
	
	11.000.000
	
	100
	
	11.000.000


Representing the capital of the company shares are as follows;
	Group A
	4.501.000

	Group B
	6.499.000

	Total
	11.000.000


The company capital from TL 6.000.000 to TL 6.500.000 which raised defraying from special fund in Plenary Session dated 15.05.2009 and TL 500.00 amount of capital raised represented by B group was decided. The increase capital was registered on 02.07.2009.
The company capital was raised from TL 6.500.000 to TL 11.000.00 in Plenary Session dated 15.05.2009. 4.500.000 TL amount of capital raised represented by Group A and by Ali Akman by restricted stock rights of partners. The increase capital was registered on 21.12.2009.
The Company's affairs and management of the general assembly will be elected by the shareholders in the Turkish Commercial Code provisions as necessary in between at least 3 up to 7 members of the board are governed by a-due.The general assembly decides the number of members of the board of directors.
	Adjustment to Share Capital
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Positive differences in capital inflation adjustment
	
	1.177.694
	 
	1.177.694
	 
	1.177.694

	Total
	
	1.177.694
	 
	1.177.694
	 
	1.177.694


     b) Share Premiums
None (31.12.2010, 2009 - None).
27. EQUITY (cont’d)
c) Restricted Reserves

The legal reserves consist of first and second reserves, appropriated in accordance with the Turkish Commercial Code (TCC). The TCC stipulates that the first legal reserve is appropriated out of statutory profits at the rate of 5% per annum, until the total reserve reaches 20% of the Company's paid-in share capital. The second legal reserve is appropriated at the rate of 10% per annum of cash dividend distributions after first legal reserve and dividends. 

	

	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Legal reserves
	
	50.107
	 
	50.107
	 
	50.107

	Total
	
	50.107
	 
	50.107
	 
	50.107


d) Prior Year Profit / Loss (-)
	

	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Accumulated profit / (loss)
	
	(4.029.802)
	 
	(5.294.581)
	 
	(4.281.879)

	Total
	
	(4.029.802)
	 
	(5.294.581)
	 
	(4.281.879)


28.
SALES REVENUE AND COST OF SALES (-)
	Sales Revenues
	01.01.-31.12.2011
	
	01.01.-31.12.2010
	
	01.01.-31.12.2009

	Domestic sales
	4.254.805
	 
	6.038.142
	 
	4.603.286

	International Sales (*)
	15.100.148
	 
	9.260.586
	 
	1.489.452

	Other incomes
	1.695.754
	 
	905.839
	 
	113.615

	Total
	21.050.707
	 
	16.204.567
	 
	6.206.353

	Sale returns
	(29.243)
	 
	(305)
	 
	 -

	Sale discounts
	 -
	 
	(6.354)
	 
	(55.091)

	Other discounts
	 -
	 
	(6.716)
	 
	(135)

	Rediscount interest expenses
	(22.530)
	 
	(22.337)
	 
	(102.704)

	Total
	(51.773)
	 
	(35.712)
	 
	(157.930)

	Net Sales
	20.998.934
	 
	16.168.855
	 
	6.048.423



The company’s sales consists of  fruit concentrates, juice, tomato sauce and bottled water.
(*) Export sales has consisted of export registered sales. Specially, the company  sales their products to Akman Dış Ticaret ve Müt. A.Ş provided that exporting and exports fruit concentrates, juice ve nectar which has taken by Akman Dış Tic. ve Müt. A.Ş. export sales of the company consists of  the sales cause of quality of the sales. Property of product which are sold by the company passes into Akman Dış Tic. ve Müt. A.Ş.’s possession fairly. The company acquires sale premium income and storing income from Akman Dış Ticaret ve Müt. A.Ş because of the sales.
28.
SALES REVENUE AND COST OF SALES (-) (cont’)

	Cost of sales
	01.01.-31.12.2011
	
	01.01.-31.12.2010
	
	01.01.-31.12.2009

	Cost of products sold
	16.575.651
	 
	12.648.499
	 
	4.495.423

	Cost of goods sold
	1.224.687
	 
	990.967
	 
	533.401

	Cost of services
	 -
	 
	630.555
	 
	764.842

	Other cost of sales
	52.682
	 
	22
	 
	 -

	Rediscount interest revenues
	(67.513)
	 
	(24.153)
	 
	(41.818)

	Total
	17.785.507
	 
	14.245.890
	 
	5.751.848


29. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES, MARKETING, SELLING AND DISTRIBITION EXPENSES, GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (-)


	Marketing, Sales and distribition 

expenses (-)
	01.01.-31.12.2011
	
	01.01.-31.12.2010
	
	01.01.-31.12.2009

	Transportation expenses
	138.557
	 
	82.155
	 
	102.475

	Fair and exhibition expenses
	-
	 
	101.435
	 
	-

	Other expenses
	-
	 
	-
	 
	245

	Total
	138.557
	 
	183.590
	 
	102.720


	General Administrative expenses (-)
	01.01.-31.12.2011
	
	01.01.-31.12.2010
	
	01.01.-31.12.2009

	Wages
	43.430
	
	36.986
	
	41.601

	Depreciation expenses
	47.654
	
	88.404
	
	100.715

	  Employment termination benefit expenses
	25.124
	
	20.566
	
	47.764

	Rent expenses
	12.391
	
	6.462
	
	17.347

	Financial and law consultancy expenses
	42.347
	
	48.926
	
	16.447

	Telephone expenses
	13.616
	
	12.892
	
	13.313

	Electricity – water expenses
	22.261
	
	5.397
	
	9.111

	Taxes, fees and duties
	29.402
	
	6.261
	
	7.854

	  Representation and entertainment expenses
	124.482
	
	95.298
	
	8.798

	Notary and lawsuit expenses
	11.937
	
	3.841
	
	1.105

	Subscription expenses
	6.729
	
	555
	
	846

	Insurance expenses
	4.463
	
	4.828
	
	8.128

	Travel expenses
	1.549
	
	494
	
	7.569

	Repair and maintenance expenses
	2.572
	
	1.102
	
	40.519

	Fuel-oil expenses
	1.272
	
	19.818
	
	21.321

	Cargo and mail expenses
	483
	
	331
	
	337

	Donations and social assistance
	-
	
	3.600
	
	4.223

	Other expenses
	7.396
	
	23.834
	
	12.368

	Total
	397.108
	
	379.595
	
	359.366


There are not any research and development expenses (31.12.2010, 2009 – None).
30.  EXPENSES ACCORDING TO CATEGORIES
	Expenses according to categories 
	01.01.-31.12.2011
	
	01.01.-31.12.2010
	
	01.01.-31.12.2009

	Depreciation expenses
	338.499
	
	327.556
	 
	339.658

	Personnel expenses
	43.430
	
	36.986
	 
	41.601

	Total
	381.929
	 
	364.542
	 
	381.259


31. OTHER OPERATING INCOME / (EXPENSES) (-)
	Other operating income
	01.01.-31.12.2011
	
	01.01.-31.12.2010
	
	01.01.-31.12.2009

	Reversal of unnecessary provision
	 -
	 
	28.990
	 
	135.496

	Profit on sale of fixed assets
	 -
	 
	80.201
	 
	62.829

	Other
	149.901
	 
	104.694
	 
	147.076

	Total
	149.901
	 
	213.885
	 
	345.401


	Other operating expenses (-)
	01.01.-31.12.2011
	
	01.01.-31.12.2010
	
	01.01.-31.12.2009

	Provision expenses
	203.597
	 
	737.209
	 
	 -

	Idle capacity expenses losses
	5.777
	 
	25.545
	 
	76.395

	Other
	1.105.727
	 
	154.074
	 
	1.071.012

	Total
	1.315.101
	 
	916.828
	 
	1.147.407


32.
FINANCIAL INCOME

	
	01.01.-31.12.2011
	
	01.01.-31.12.2010
	
	01.01.-31.12.2009

	Interest income
	213
	 
	209.893
	 
	330.837

	Commission income
	 -
	 
	 -
	 
	9.515

	Profit on sale of securities
	11.633
	 
	78.747
	 
	10.454

	Foreign exchange income
	285.268
	 
	214.217
	 
	356.278

	Total
	297.114
	 
	502.857
	 
	707.084


33.
FINANCIAL EXPENSES (-)
	
	01.01.-31.12.2011
	
	01.01.-31.12.2010
	
	01.01.-31.12.2009

	Commission expense
	1.596
	 
	 -
	 
	 -

	Loss on sale of securities
	462.141
	 
	11.370
	 
	44.721

	Foreign exchange expenses
	214.900
	 
	115.979
	 
	1.005.113

	Loan interest expenses
	1.060
	 
	6.360
	 
	29.926

	Total
	679.697
	 
	133.709
	 
	1.079.760


34. 
ASSETS HELD FOR SALE / LIABILITIES AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

None (31.12.2010, 2009 - None).

35.  TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
The Company accounts the deferred assets and liabilities taken into temporary different reviews between IAS and Tax Procedural Law. The rate used for the deferred tax assets and liabilities calculated on the temporary differences is % 20 as of 31.12.2011 (31.12.2010 - % 20, 31.12.2009 - %20).
	Income Statement
	01.01.-31.12.2011
	
	01.01.-31.12.2010
	
	01.01.-31.12.2009

	Deferred tax income / (expense)
	(66.070)
	
	238.794
	
	327.490

	Total
	(66.070)
	 
	238.794
	 
	327.490


	
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Deferred tax assets
	
	538.640
	
	597.414
	
	354.726

	Deferred tax liabilities
	
	(15.264)
	
	(7.968)
	
	(4.074)

	Deferred tax assets / (liabilities), net
	
	523.376
	 
	589.446
	 
	350.652


	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Deferred Tax Assets
	
	
	
	
	

	Impairment of inventories
	60.994
	
	 -
	
	 -

	Depreciation and amortization
	87.218
	
	462.697
	
	252.772

	Discount on receivables
	1.603
	
	1.960
	
	3.226

	Provision for employment termination benefit
	59.052
	
	37.768
	
	24.669

	Foreign exchange differences
	 -
	
	300
	
	35.015

	Previous year financial loss
	2.484.341
	
	2.484.341
	
	1.457.943

	Total
	2.693.208
	 
	2.987.066
	 
	1.773.625

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Deferred Tax Liabilities
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Discount on Liabilities
	(65.553)
	
	(20.927)
	
	(20.377)

	Difference in valuation of shares
	(10.764)
	
	(18.500)
	
	 -

	Foreign exchange differences
	 -
	
	(413)
	
	 -

	Total
	(76.317)
	 
	(39.840)
	 
	(20.377)

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities)
	2.616.891
	 
	2.947.226
	 
	1.753.248


35. TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (cont’d)
	Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities)
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Deferred Tax Assets
	
	
	
	
	

	Impairment of inventories
	12.199
	
	 -
	
	 -

	Depreciation
	17.444
	
	92.539
	
	50.554

	Discount on receivables
	320
	
	392
	
	645

	Provision for employment termination benefit
	11.810
	
	7.554
	
	4.934

	Foreign exchange differences
	 -
	
	60
	
	7.004

	Previous year financial loss
	496.867
	
	496.869
	
	291.589

	Total
	538.640
	 
	597.414
	 
	354.726

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Deferred Tax Liabilities
	
	
	
	
	

	Discount on Liabilities
	(13.111)
	
	(4.185)
	
	(4.074)

	Difference in valuation of shares
	(2.153)
	
	(3.700)
	
	 -

	Foreign exchange differences
	 -
	
	(83)
	
	 -

	Total
	(15.264)
	 
	(7.968)
	 
	(4.074)

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Deferred Tax, Net
	523.376
	 
	589.446
	 
	350.652


	
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	The opening deferred tax assets / liabilities (-)
	
	589.446
	
	350.652
	
	23.162

	Deferred tax income / (expense)
	
	(66.070)
	
	238.794
	
	327.490

	Current period deferred tax assets / liabilities (-)
	
	523.376
	 
	589.446
	 
	350.652


	Reconciliation of tax provisions
	
	01.01.-31.12.2011 
	
	01.01.-31.12.2010
	
	01.01.-31.12.2009

	Profit / Loss before tax from operations
	
	1.129.979
	
	1.025.985
	
	(1.340.192)

	Tax, calculated via %20 tax rate
	
	225.996
	
	205.197
	
	 -

	Tax effects:
	
	
	
	
	
	

	     - non-taxable income / (expenses)
	
	(245.054)
	
	(450.367)
	
	(352.982)

	     - expenses are not deductible
	
	85.128
	
	6.376
	
	25.492

	Tax provision income (-) / expense on the income statements
	
	66.070
	
	(238.794)
	
	(327.490)


36.
EARNING PER SHARE

	
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
	
	11.000.000
	
	11.000.000
	
	11.000.000

	Net profit / (loss) (TL)
	
	1.063.909
	
	1.264.779
	
	(1.012.702)

	Earnings per share / (loss)
	
	0,09672
	
	0,11498
	
	(0,09206)


37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

	Due from related parties
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Medart Sağlık Hizmetleri A.Ş.
	
	7.061
	 
	 -
	 
	 -

	Akman Otomotiv Elektronik San. A.Ş.
	
	185
	 
	 -
	 
	 -

	Akman Sağlık Hizmetleri A.Ş.
	
	115
	 
	 -
	 
	22.892

	Akman Dış Tic. Ve Müt. A.Ş.
	
	 -
	 
	179
	 
	 -

	Akman Gayrimenkul İşletme ve Turizm A.Ş.
	
	 -
	 
	 -
	 
	7.346

	Discount on receivables
	
	(425)
	 
	 -
	 
	(514)

	Total
	
	6.936
	 
	179
	 
	29.724


	Due to related parties
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Ali Akman 
	
	1.783.929
	
	7.213.819
	 
	8.724.224

	Ersu Meyve ve Gıda San. A.Ş.
	
	288.495
	
	350.656
	
	458.303

	Akman Gayrimenkul İşletme ve Turizm A.Ş.
	
	174.369
	
	176.161
	
	 -

	Akman Dış Tic. Ve Müt. A.Ş.
	
	106.200
	
	 -
	
	421.588

	Akman Holding A.Ş.
	
	53.448
	
	41.748
	
	 -

	Discount on liabilities
	
	(8.137)
	 
	(5.553)
	 
	(5.214)

	Total
	
	2.398.304
	 
	7.776.831
	 
	9.598.901


	 Sales to related parties (1)
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Akman Dış Tic. Ve Müt. A.Ş.(*)
	
	18.106.160
	
	  9.638.962
	
	         584.754

	Ersu Meyve ve Gıda San. A.Ş.(**)
	
	      2.665.611
	
	      3.709.963    
	
	3.453.672

	Akman Sağlık Hizmetleri A.Ş.
	
	-
	
	-
	
	         175.010 

	Total
	
	20.771.771
	
	13.348.925
	
	4.213.436


(1) Sales to related parties consists of; fruit juice, fruit juice concentrates, tomato paste, pulp, subcontract products and expenses.
(*) The Company closes sale which is export registered to Akman Dış Ticaret ve Müt. A.Ş. Akman Dış Tic. Ve Müt. A.Ş. exports fruit concentrates, juice, tomato sauce which are bought from the Company.  Property of product which are sold by the company passes into Akman Dış Tic. ve Müt. A.Ş. fairly. Also the Company acquires sale premium income and storing income from Akman Dış Ticaret ve Müt. A.Ş.
(**) The Company sales fruit concentrates, juice, tomato sauce pulp and subcontract products to Ersu Meyve ve Gıda Sanayi A.Ş. Also the Company acquires sale storage income and equipment leasing income from Ersu Meyve ve Gıda Sanayi A.Ş
37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (cont’d)
	Purchases from related parties (2)
	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Ersu Meyve ve Gıda San. A.Ş. (*)
	
	      2.578.941    
	
	      1.531.078   
	
	      1.938.612    

	Akman Dış Tic. Ve Müt. A.Ş. (**)
	
	         176.751 
	
	         176.751 
	
	           42.352

	Akman Gayrimenkul İşl. ve Tur. A.Ş
	
	               400
	
	         177.294    
	
	-

	Akman Holding A.Ş.
	
	-
	
	           41.748    
	
	-

	Total
	
	2.756.092
	
	1.926.871
	
	1.980.964




(2) Purchases from related parties consist of subcontract products, fruit juice products and equipment leasing income.
(*) The Company has been supplying tomato paste, fruit juice concentrate, fruit juice, pulp, water (İvriz Water), plastic barrel, raw materials and subcontract products from Ersu Meyve ve Gıda Sanayi A.Ş.
(**) The Company purchases from Akman Dış Tic. Ve Müt. A.Ş. consist of organization services, traning, consultancy services and accommodation.

There is not any fees paid to senior managers (31.12.2010, 2009 – None).
38.
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Interest rates risk: Changes from market interest rates cause fluctuationon cost of  financial instruments, so requirement of coping with interest rate of the company causes. Assets  affected from interest changes particularly are kept  short-dated  thus the risk is managed. 
Liquidity risk: Liquidity risk is prospect which the company does not meet  net funding obligations. Liquidity risk composes of events ensued of letting down sources of funds such as resultant decays on market or  letting down credit grade e.t. occurs.  The company’s management runs liquidity risk, so long as provide enough cash and securities fund to availablefulfill  and probable  obligations of the company apportioning sources of funds.

As of December 31, 2011 December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009,  the company’s liquidity obligation is as follows:
	

	
	31 December 2011
	
	31 December 2010
	
	31 December 2009

	Current assets
	
	14.010.399
	 
	13.384.009
	 
	12.564.474

	Short term liabilities
	
	8.452.768
	 
	10.061.710
	 
	10.769.230

	Current assets/ Short term liabilities 
	
	1,66
	 
	1,33
	 
	1,17


Credit Risk: Detail information about the Company's credit risk exposure of financial instruments details are given below.

38.
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)


Types of financial instruments exposed to credit risks
	31.12.2011
	 
	Receivables
	 
	
	 
	

	
	 
	Trade Receivables
	 
	Other Receivables
	 
	
	 
	

	
	 
	Related Party
	 
	Other Party
	 
	Related Party
	 
	Other Party
	 
	Financial Investments
	 
	Other

	 

	Maximum credit risk exposed as of reporting date
	 
	6.936
	 
	254.491
	 
	-
	 
	1.006.671
	 
	926.276
	 
	-

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	  - Collateralized or secured with guarantees part of maximum credit risk
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	A. Neither past due or not impaired
	 
	6.936
	 
	254.491
	 
	-
	 
	1.006.671
	 
	926.276
	 
	-

	B. Restructured otherwise accepted as past due or not impaired
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	C. Past due or not impaired
	 
	 
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	    - Guaranteed amount by commitment
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	D. Impaired asset net book value
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	    -Past due (gross amount)
	 
	-
	 
	879.812
	 
	991.055
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	        -Impairment (-)
	 
	-
	 
	(879.812)
	 
	(991.055)
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	        -Net value collateralized or guaranteed part of net value
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	    -Not over due (gross amount)
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	        -Impairment (-)
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	        - Net value collateralized or guaranteed part of net value
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	E. Off balance sheet items bearing credit risk
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-


38.
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)
       Types of financial instruments exposed to credit risks (cont’d)

	31.12.2010
	 
	Receivables
	 
	
	 
	

	
	 
	Trade Receivables
	 
	Other Receivables
	 
	
	 
	

	
	 
	Related Party
	 
	Other Party
	 
	Related Party
	 
	Other Party
	 
	Financial Investments
	 
	Other

	 

	Maximum credit risk exposed as of reporting date
	 
	179
	 
	949.103
	 
	-
	 
	422.418
	 
	2.867.500
	 
	-

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	  - Collateralized or secured with guarantees part of maximum credit risk
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	A. Neither past due or not impaired
	 
	179
	 
	949.103
	 
	-
	 
	427.698
	 
	2.867.500
	 
	-

	B. Restructured otherwise accepted as past due or not impaired
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	C. Past due or not impaired
	 
	 
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	    - Guaranteed amount by commitment
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	D. Impaired asset net book value
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	    -Past due (gross amount)
	 
	-
	 
	737.209
	 
	991.055
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	        -Impairment (-)
	 
	-
	 
	(737.209)
	 
	(991.055)
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	        -Net value collateralized or guaranteed part of net value
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	    -Not over due (gross amount)
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	        -Impairment (-)
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	        - Net value collateralized or guaranteed part of net value
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	E. Off balance sheet items bearing credit risk
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-


38.
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)

       Types of financial instruments exposed to credit risks (cont’d)
	31.12.2009
	 
	Receivables
	 
	
	 
	

	
	 
	Trade Receivables
	 
	Other Receivables
	 
	
	 
	

	
	 
	Related Party
	 
	Other Party
	 
	Related Party
	 
	Other Party
	 
	Financial Investments
	 
	Other

	 

	Maximum credit risk exposed as of reporting date
	 
	29.724
	 
	846.948
	 
	-
	 
	105.337
	 
	1.049.651
	 
	-

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	  - Collateralized or secured with guarantees part of maximum credit risk
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	A. Neither past due or not impaired
	 
	29.724
	 
	846.948
	 
	-
	 
	105.337
	 
	1.049.651
	 
	-

	B. Restructured otherwise accepted as past due or not impaired
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	C. Past due or not impaired
	 
	 
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	    - Guaranteed amount by commitment
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	D. Impaired asset net book value
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	    -Past due (gross amount)
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	991.055
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	        -Impairment (-)
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	(991.055)
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	        -Net value collateralized or guaranteed part of net value
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	    -Not over due (gross amount)
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	        -Impairment (-)
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	        - Net value collateralized or guaranteed part of net value
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-

	E. Off balance sheet items bearing credit risk
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-
	 
	-


38.
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)
Liquidity risk
31 December 2011
	The Expected Maturities
	Book Value
	Expected cash outflows
	0-12 months   
	1-5 months 

	Non-derivative Financial Liabilities
	8.433.949
	8.433.949
	8.433.949
	-

	Trade payables
	7.959.601
	7.959.601
	7.959.601
	-

	Other payables
	139.895
	139.895
	139.895
	-

	Other liabilities
	353.272
	353.272
	353.272
	-


31 December 2010
	The Expected Maturities
	Book Value
	Expected cash outflows
	0-12 months   
	1-5 months 

	Non-derivative Financial Liabilities
	10.061.710
	10.061.710
	10.061.710
	-

	Trade payables
	9.390.352
	9.390.352
	9.390.352
	-

	Other payables
	55.605
	55.605
	55.605
	-

	Other liabilities
	615.753
	615.753
	615.753
	-


31 December 2009
	The Expected Maturities
	Book Value
	Expected cash outflows
	0-12 months   
	1-5 months 

	Non-derivative Financial Liabilities
	10.769.230
	10.822.470
	10.769.230
	55.426

	Trade payables
	10.691.905
	10.745.145
	10.691.905
	53.240

	Other payables
	55.574
	55.574
	55.574
	-

	Other liabilities
	21.751
	21.751
	21.751
	-


38.
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)
      Foreign currency risk
Currency risk occurs in case of exchange rate movements from foreign currency assets, liabilities and to have off-balance sheet liabilities. The distribution of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as of 31 December 2011, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:
	CURRENCY POSITION STATEMENT:

	 
	31 December 2011

	 
	TL Provision (functional currency)
	U.S. Dollar
	Euro
	Other

	1. Trade Receivables
	-
	-
	-
	-

	2a. Monetary Financial Assets (cash, bank accounts)
	50
	-
	-
	25

	2b. Non-Monetary Financial Assets
	-
	-
	-
	-

	3. Other
	-
	-
	-
	-

	4. Current Assets (1 +2 +3)
	50
	-
	-
	25

	5. Trade Receivables
	-
	-
	-
	-

	6a. Monetary Financial Assets
	205.866
	-
	84.240
	-

	6b. Non-Monetary Financial Assets
	-
	-
	-
	-

	7. Other
	-
	-
	-
	-

	8. Non-Current Assets (5+6+7)
	205.866
	-
	84.240
	-

	9. Total Assets (4+8)
	205.916
	-
	84.240
	25

	10. Trade Payables
	8.800
	-
	2.263
	1.630

	11. Financial Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	12a. Other Monetary Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	12b. Other Non- Monetary Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	13. Short-Term Liabilities (10+11+12)
	8.800
	-
	2.263
	1.630

	14. Trade Payables
	-
	-
	-
	-

	15. Financial Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	16 a. Other Monetary Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	16 b. Other Non- Monetary Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	17. Long-Term Liabilities (14+15+16)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	18. Total Liabilities (13+17)
	8.800
	-
	2.263
	1.630

	19. Net Asset/liability position of Off-balance sheet derivatives (19a-19b)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	19a. Off-balance Sheet Foreign Currency Derivative Assets
	-
	-
	-
	-

	19b. Off-balance Sheet Foreign Currency Derivative Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	20. Net Foreign Currency Asset Liability Position  (9-18+19)
	197.116
	-
	81.977
	(1.605)

	21. Net Foreign Currency Asset/Liability  Position of Monetary Items (=1+2a+5+6a-10-11-12a-14-15-16a)*
	197.116
	-
	81.977
	(1.605)

	22. Fair Value of Foreign Currency Hedged Financial Assets
	-
	-
	-
	-

	23. Amount of Part Hedged Currency Assets
	-
	-
	-
	-

	24. Amount of Part Hedged Currency Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	25. Exports
	-
	-
	-
	-

	26. Imports
	-
	-
	-
	-


38.
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)
       Foreign currency risk (cont’d)
	CURRENCY POSITION STATEMENT:

	 
	31 December 2010

	 
	TL Provision (functional currency)
	U.S. Dollar
	Euro
	Other

	1. Trade Receivables
	-
	-
	-
	-

	2a. Monetary Financial Assets (cash, bank accounts)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	2b. Non-Monetary Financial Assets
	-
	-
	-
	-

	3. Other
	-
	-
	-
	-

	4. Current Assets (1 +2 +3)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	5. Trade Receivables
	-
	-
	-
	-

	6a. Monetary Financial Assets
	604.486
	-
	295.001
	-

	6b. Non-Monetary Financial Assets
	-
	-
	-
	-

	7. Other
	-
	-
	-
	-

	8. Non-Current Assets (5+6+7)
	604.486
	-
	295.001
	-

	9. Total Assets (4+8)
	604.486
	-
	295.001
	-

	10. Trade Payables
	11.511
	-
	4.311
	1.630

	11. Financial Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	12a. Other Monetary Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	12b. Other Non- Monetary Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	13. Short-Term Liabilities (10+11+12)
	11.511
	-
	4.311
	1.630

	14. Trade Payables
	-
	-
	-
	-

	15. Financial Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	16 a. Other Monetary Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	16 b. Other Non- Monetary Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	17. Long-Term Liabilities (14+15+16)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	18. Total Liabilities (13+17)
	11.511
	-
	4.311
	1.630

	19. Net Asset/liability position of Off-balance sheet derivatives (19a-19b)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	19a. Off-balance Sheet Foreign Currency Derivative Assets
	-
	-
	-
	-

	19b. Off-balance Sheet Foreign Currency Derivative Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	20. Net Foreign Currency Asset Liability Position  (9-18+19)
	592.975
	-
	290.690
	(1.630)

	21. Net Foreign Currency Asset/Liability  Position of Monetary Items (=1+2a+5+6a-10-11-12a-14-15-16a)*
	592.975
	-
	290.690
	(1.630)

	22. Fair Value of Foreign Currency Hedged Financial Assets
	-
	-
	-
	-

	23. Amount of Part Hedged Currency Assets
	-
	-
	-
	-

	24. Amount of Part Hedged Currency Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	25. Exports
	-
	-
	-
	-

	26. Imports
	-
	-
	-
	-


38.
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)
       Foreign currency risk (cont’d)

	CURRENCY POSITION STATEMENT:

	 
	31 December 2009

	 
	TL Provision (functional currency)
	U.S. Dollar
	Euro
	Other

	1. Trade Receivables
	-
	-
	-
	-

	2a. Monetary Financial Assets (cash, bank accounts)
	18
	-
	8
	-

	2b. Non-Monetary Financial Assets
	-
	-
	-
	-

	3. Other
	-
	-
	-
	-

	4. Current Assets (1 +2 +3)
	18
	-
	8
	-

	5. Trade Receivables
	-
	-
	-
	-

	6a. Monetary Financial Assets
	777.747
	-
	360.018
	-

	6b. Non-Monetary Financial Assets
	-
	-
	-
	-

	7. Other
	-
	-
	-
	-

	8. Non-Current Assets (5+6+7)
	777.747
	-
	360.018
	-

	9. Total Assets (4+8)
	777.765
	-
	360.026
	-

	10. Trade Payables
	-
	-
	-
	-

	11. Financial Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	12a. Other Monetary Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	12b. Other Non- Monetary Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	13. Short-Term Liabilities (10+11+12)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	14. Trade Payables
	-
	-
	-
	-

	15. Financial Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	16 a. Other Monetary Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	16 b. Other Non- Monetary Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	17. Long-Term Liabilities (14+15+16)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	18. Total Liabilities (13+17)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	19. Net Asset/liability position of Off-balance sheet derivatives (19a-19b)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	19a. Off-balance Sheet Foreign Currency Derivative Assets
	-
	-
	-
	-

	19b. Off-balance Sheet Foreign Currency Derivative Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	20. Net Foreign Currency Asset Liability Position  (9-18+19)
	777.765
	-
	360.026
	-

	21. Net Foreign Currency Asset/Liability  Position of Monetary Items (=1+2a+5+6a-10-11-12a-14-15-16a)*
	777.765
	-
	360.026
	-

	22. Fair Value of Foreign Currency Hedged Financial Assets
	-
	-
	-
	-

	23. Amount of Part Hedged Currency Assets
	-
	-
	-
	-

	24. Amount of Part Hedged Currency Liabilities
	-
	-
	-
	-

	25. Exports
	-
	-
	-
	-

	26. Imports
	-
	-
	-
	-


38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)
       Foreign currency risk (cont’d)

Effects of %10 appreciation / depreciation of U.S. Dollar, Euro and other currencies against the Turkish lira to income statement and shareholders' equity were represented in profit/loss section of exchange rate sensitivity statement as of 31 December 2011, 2010, 2009. During the analysis, all other variables particularly as interest rates are assumed to be constant
	Sensitivity Analysis Statement of Currency

	31 December 2011

	 
	Profit/(loss) 
	Equity

	 
	Foreign currency appreciates
	Foreign currency appreciates
	Foreign currency appreciates
	Foreign currency depreciates

	If the U.S. Dollar had changed by %10 against the TL:

	USD net asset/liability
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Hedging amount of USD (-)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	USD Net Effect
	-
	-
	-
	-

	If the Euro had changed by %10 against the TL:

	Euro net asset/liability
	20.034
	(20.034)
	20.034
	(20.034)

	Hedging amount of Euro (-)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Euro Net Effect
	20.034
	(20.034)
	20.034
	(20.034)

	If the other currency rate had changed by %10 against the TL:

	Other currency rate net asset/liability
	(322)
	322
	(322)
	322

	Hedging amount of other currency rate (-)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Other Currency Assets Net Effect
	(322)
	322
	(322)
	322

	TOTAL
	19.712
	(19.712)
	19.712
	(19.712)


	31 December 2010

	 
	Profit/(loss) 
	Equity

	 
	Foreign currency appreciates
	Foreign currency appreciates
	Foreign currency appreciates
	Foreign currency appreciates

	If the U.S. Dollar had changed by %10 against the TL:

	USD net asset/liability
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Hedging amount of USD (-)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	USD Net Effect
	-
	-
	-
	-

	If the Euro had changed by %10 against the TL:

	Euro net asset/liability
	59.565
	(59.565)
	59.565
	(59.565)

	Hedging amount of Euro (-)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Euro Net Effect
	59.565
	(59.565)
	59.565
	(59.565)

	If the other currency rate had changed by %10 against the TL:

	Other currency rate net asset/liability
	(268)
	268
	(268)
	268

	Hedging amount of other currency rate (-)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Other Currency Assets Net Effect
	-
	-
	-
	-

	TOTAL
	-
	-
	-
	-


38.
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont’d)
        Foreign currency risk (cont’d)
	31 December 2009

	 
	Profit/(loss) 
	Equity

	 
	Foreign currency appreciates
	Foreign currency appreciates
	Foreign currency appreciates
	Foreign currency appreciates

	If the U.S. Dollar had changed by %10 against the TL:

	USD net asset/liability
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Hedging amount of USD (-)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	USD Net Effect
	-
	-
	-
	-

	If the Euro had changed by %10 against the TL:

	Euro net asset/liability
	77.776
	(77.776)
	77.776
	(77.776)

	Hedging amount of Euro (-)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Euro Net Effect
	77.776
	(77.776)
	77.776
	(77.776)

	If the other currency rate had changed by %10 against the TL:

	Other currency rate net asset/liability
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Hedging amount of other currency rate (-)
	-
	-
	-
	-

	Other Currency Assets Net Effect
	-
	-
	-
	-

	TOTAL
	-
	-
	-
	-


Interest risk

Position Statement of Interest
	 
	31.12.2011
	31.12.2010
	31.12.2009

	Financial instruments with fixed interest rates

	Financial assets
	926.276
	2.867.500
	1.094.651

	Financial liabilities
	-
	-
	-

	Financial instruments with variable 

	Financial assets
	-
	-
	-

	Financial liabilities
	-
	-
	-


39.
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company has determined the estimated fair value of financial instruments according to appropriate valuation methodologies and current market informations.  
40. 
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
a) Termination benefits summit is 2.805,04 TL from the date of  01.01.2012.

41.
OTHER MATTERS; WHICH ARE SIGNIFICANTLY MAY AFFECT THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OR NECESSARY ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO BE INTERPRETED AND CLEAR
Financial statements has been approved by the Board of Directors on 8 February, 2012. Althought there is not such a intent, according to the legislation the company management have the authority to change after the publication of prepared financial statements.
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